

August 1, 2025

judith.ferguson@nspower.ca

Judith Ferguson
Executive Vice President, Regulatory, Legal and Business Planning
Nova Scotia Power Incorporated
P.O. Box 910, 1223 Lower Water Street
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3S8

Dear Ms. Ferguson:

M12273 – Board Inquiry into Nova Scotia Power’s Cybersecurity Incident

The Board acknowledges receipt of your letter dated August 1, 2025, requesting a delay in commencing the filing of monthly reports in this matter. The Board understands that NS Power is concerned about the sensitivity of the information to be provided and intends to seek Board approval to provide some or all of the information confidentially.

The Board agrees that the filing of the report may be delayed but directs NS Power to file any request it intends to make around confidentiality or other process issues with the Board no later than **August 15, 2025**. Once received, the Board will canvass intervenors for submissions on the request and provide NS Power with an opportunity to reply.

In the meantime, the Board is copying this letter to parties generally interested in matters relating to the electricity system in Nova Scotia. Any party interested in formally intervening in this matter must file a Notice of Intention to Intervene with the Board no later than **August 14, 2025**.

Yours very truly,



for Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board

c. William L. Mahody, K.C., Board Counsel
MNP Digital
Interested Parties